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Division of 
Environmental Biology 

(DEB)
Virtual Office Hour

Today’s topic: 
Early Career Investigators

Welcome to the DEB Virtual Office Hour.  
We will begin soon.

Please submit questions via the Q&A 
button available to you on ZOOM.  
Please set to “Send anonymously”



Division of 
Environmental Biology (DEB)

Virtual Office Hour – Welcome!

Program Officers in attendance today
• Matt Herron – Evolutionary Processes (mherron@nsf.gov)
• Kendra McLauchlan – Ecosystem Sciences (kmclauch@nsf.gov)
• Heather Throop- Ecosystem Sciences (hthroop@nsf.gov)
• Diana Pilson- Population and Community Ecology (dpilson@nsf.gov)
• Bruce Lieberman- Systematics and Biodiversity Science (blieberm@nsf.gov)  
• Sam Scheiner- Evolutionary Processes (sscheine@nsf.gov)  
Facilitators – Christina Washington, Bill Lawson, and Megan Lewis
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Recent Solicitations and DCLs

• NSF 21-543 – Integrative Research in Biology  - Deadline March. 16

• NSF 21-546 – Enhancing Discovery through GEnomics Tools (EDGE) – Deadline March 16

• NSF 21-545 – Dimensions of Biodiversity- Deadline March 26

• NSF 21-549 – Center for Advancement and Synthesis of Open Environmental Data and Sciences – LOI Deadline April 1

• NSF 20-564 – Opportunities for Promoting Understanding through Synthesis (OPUS)- Deadline Aug. 2

• NSF 19-582 – Research Experiences for Undergraduates (REU)- Deadline Aug. 25

• DCL 21-021 – Career-Life Balance Supplement

• DCL 20-038 – Developing New Research Collaborations Between Evolutionary Biologists and LTER Scientists
• DCL 20-033 – Developing and Supporting the National Ecology Observatory Network (NEON) User Community 
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Remember – Core DEB solicitation (NSF 21-504) has no deadlines and no 
submission limits. 

Find links to all recent solicitations and Dear Colleague Letters at the bottom of the DEB 
webpage (WebSearch: NSF DEB) under Funding Opportunities and Popular Links  



DEB Virtual Office Hour

• DEB Office Hours: second Monday of each month, 1-2 pm Eastern

• Today: Early Career Investigators

Upcoming Topics:
April 12: Getting to know the Division of Biological Infrastructure: 
Opportunities and Priorities
May 10: CAREER
June 14: How to write a great proposal 
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DEB Office Hours webpage has upcoming 
topics, registration, and recap posts

https://debblog.nsfbio.com/office-hours/
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DEB Virtual Office Hour

• Submit your questions via the Q&A box on your screen and set 
to “Send anonymously”

• For recently asked questions and future office hour topics, see 
the DEB blog (https://debblog.nsfbio.com/)  

• For specific questions about your project, please contact a 
Program Officer             
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Questions:



Ecosystem Science is searching for a 
rotator

• Rotators are very important to the NSF mission, joining NSF on 
a short-term basis (1-3 years).

• Flexible start date of August 2021 through 2023.

• If you or someone you know might be interested in serving in 
this important role at NSF, please read the posting and 
apply at https://beta.nsf.gov/careers/openings/bio/bio-18-001
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https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/beta.nsf.gov/careers/openings/bio/bio-18-001__;!!JYXjzlvb!xea6yYNdVLpHMpMVXJRW841Ne-3WwnYeBOmtuCo_YrwYDbSXaqAXuk69YRXp9JWqeng$


Search for funding opportunities
Step 1: search nsf.gov

www.nsf.gov
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Search for funding opportunities
Step 2: subscribe to our blogs
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Where does your research fit?
Step 1: online award search

10



Where does your research fit?
Step 2: contact a Program Officer

Develop a two-pager 
to communicate 
your project idea
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What if your project fits in 2+ programs?

• Many projects are multidisciplinary

• We as Program Officers are committed to:
- trying or best to find the best home for any proposal 
submitted

- the inclusivity of all good ideas 

• One benefit of co-review, beyond sharing financially, is that the PI 
will benefit from feedback from a broad community 
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Essential Documents - PAPPG
• Provides guidance for preparation and 

submission of proposals to NSF
• Who can submit proposals?
• What is allowed in the budget?
• Format + required documents

• Describes process by which proposals 
will be reviewed

• Outlines reasons why a proposal may 
be returned without review

NSF 20-1
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• Deadline / Target Date

• Synopsis (do you belong?)

• Program Directors 

• Eligibility (are you/your institution allowed in 
this program?)

• Budget limitations

• Special criteria, pre-proposal or Letter of 
Intent?

• How much money do they have, how many 
awards do they expect?

Essential Documents - Solicitation
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PAPPG Solicitation+

Essential Documents
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1. Deadline/Target Date/No Deadline

2. Ad hoc review and/or

3. Panel

4. PD makes recommendation

Note that this varies across NSF, even within BIO!

Merit Review Process
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Merit Review Criteria

• Intellectual Merit (IM):
the potential to advance knowledge

• Broader Impacts (BI):
the potential to benefit society and contribute to the 
achievement of specific, desired societal outcomes
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1. Will the work advance knowledge, and benefit society?

2. Is the work creative? even potentially transformative?

3. Does the work plan make sense? Will they know if they’re successful?

4. Is the team qualified to do what they propose?

5. Do they have the right lab, or know the right people?

IM BI

5 Review Elements
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Broader Impacts: Benefitting Society

Teaching, training, 
and learning 

(undergrads + grad 
students)

Broaden 
participation of 

underrepresented 
groups

Build or enhance 
partnerships 

(internationally, or 
with other 
agencies)

Broad 
dissemination to 

enhance scientific 
+ technological 
understanding

Enhance 
infrastructure 

(labs, equipment, + 
work 

in developing 
countries)

Local impacts
(policies @ state + 

local level)
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DEB Virtual Office Hour

• Submit your questions via the Q&A box on your screen and set 
to “Send anonymously”

• For recently asked questions and future office hour topics, see 
the DEB blog (https://debblog.nsfbio.com/)  

• For specific questions about your project, please contact a 
Program Officer            
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Questions:



Division of 
Environmental Biology (DEB)

Virtual Office Hour – Welcome!

Program Officers in attendance today
• Matt Herron – Evolutionary Processes (mherron@nsf.gov)
• Kendra McLauchlan – Ecosystem Sciences (kmclauch@nsf.gov)
• Heather Throop- Ecosystem Sciences (hthroop@nsf.gov)
• Diana Pilson- Population and Community Ecology (dpilson@nsf.gov)
• Bruce Lieberman- Systematics and Biodiversity Science (blieberm@nsf.gov)  
• Sam Scheiner- Evolutionary Processes (sscheine@nsf.gov)  
Facilitators – Christina Washington, Bill Lawson, and Megan Lewis
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Recent Solicitations and DCLs

• NSF 21-543 – Integrative Research in Biology  - Deadline March. 16

• NSF 21-546 – Enhancing Discovery through GEnomics Tools (EDGE) – Deadline March 16

• NSF 21-545 – Dimensions of Biodiversity- Deadline March 26

• NSF 21-549 – Center for Advancement and Synthesis of Open Environmental Data and Sciences – LOI Deadline April 1

• NSF 20-564 – Opportunities for Promoting Understanding through Synthesis (OPUS)- Deadline Aug. 2

• NSF 19-582 – Research Experiences for Undergraduates (REU)- Deadline Aug. 25

• DCL 21-021 – Career-Life Balance Supplement

• DCL 20-038 – Developing New Research Collaborations Between Evolutionary Biologists and LTER Scientists
• DCL 20-033 – Developing and Supporting the National Ecology Observatory Network (NEON) User Community 
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Remember – Core DEB solicitation (NSF 21-504) has no deadlines and no 
submission limits. 

Find links to all recent solicitations and Dear Colleague Letters at the bottom of the DEB 
webpage (WebSearch: NSF DEB) under Funding Opportunities and Popular Links  
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